

Public Release  
June 6, 2017



**Town of Aurora**  
**Additional Items No. 2 to**  
**General Committee Meeting Agenda**

Tuesday, June 6, 2017  
7 p.m., Council Chambers

- **Delegation (a) Glen Sharp, Resident**  
**Re: Item R10 – IES17-026 – On-Street Parking Concerns on Wiles Court**
- **Item R14 – Memorandum from Mayor Geoffrey Dawe**  
**Re: Accessibility Advisory Committee – Council Liaison**



RECEIVED  
JUN 6 2017  
Legislative Services  
905-727-3123  
[Clerks@aurora.ca](mailto:Clerks@aurora.ca)  
Town of Aurora  
100 John West Way | Box 1000  
Aurora, ON L4G 6J1

## Delegation Request

This Delegation Request form and any written submissions or background information for consideration by either Council or Committees of Council must be submitted to the Clerk's office by the following deadline:

**4:30 p.m. Two (2) Days Prior to the Requested Meeting Date**

<b>Council/Committee/Advisory Committee Meeting Date:</b> General Committee, June 6, 2017	
<b>Subject:</b> Item R10 - IES17-026 - On-Street Parking Concerns on Wiles Court	
<b>Name of Spokesperson:</b> Glen Sharp, Resident	
<b>Name of Group or Person(s) being Represented (if applicable):</b>  	
<b>Brief Summary of Issue or Purpose of Delegation:</b> To speak in support of the Staff Report recommending changes to the parking regulations on Wiles Court.	
<b>Please complete the following:</b>	
Have you been in contact with a Town staff or Council member regarding your matter of interest?      Yes <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> No <input type="checkbox"/>	
If yes, with whom? <b>Jamal Massadeh</b>	Date: <b>April 2017</b>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> I acknowledge that the Procedure By-law permits five (5) minutes for Delegations.	



100 John West Way  
Box 1000  
Aurora, Ontario  
L4G 6J1  
**Phone:** 905-727-3123 ext. 4746  
**Email:** mayor@aurora.ca  
**www.aurora.ca**

**Town of Aurora  
Office of the Mayor**

## **Memorandum**

**Date:** June 6, 2017  
**To:** Members of Council  
**From:** Mayor Geoffrey Dawe  
**Re:** **Accessibility Advisory Committee – Council Liaison**

---

### **Recommendation**

- 1. That the memorandum regarding Accessibility Advisory Committee – Council Liaison be received; and**
- 2. That Councillor John Abel replace Councillor Sandra Humfryes as Council Liaison on the Accessibility Advisory Committee effective immediately.**

### **Background**

The meetings of the Accessibility Advisory Committee are scheduled, for the most part, on a monthly basis at 4 p.m.

Unfortunately, the meeting start time conflicts with Councillor Humfryes' availability and, as a result, she is unable to attend in her role as Council Liaison.

Councillor John Abel has agreed to act as Council Liaison in place of Councillor Humfryes.